Title:

Mr

Forename:

Eduardo

Surname:
Gallo
Representing:
Self

What do you want Ofcom to keep confidential?

Keep nothing confidential

Question 1: Are there any reasonable grounds why Ofcom should not grant
the request to vary the five Wireless Telegraphy Third Generation Mobile
Licences by increasing the permitted maximum in-band EIRP to 68dBm as
soon as practicable? If so, please explain your reasoning for this:

Dear Sr.

With OFCOM’s Proposed 4 Times Signal Power Boost, the UK Population will be subjected
to significantly more damaging microwave radiation ? at a time when some other countries
are reducing their exposure limits.

| encourage you not to increase the microwave power levels because of the damage to the
health of all people of UK.

Thank you very much in advance.
Eduardo Gallo, Seville, Spain.

Question 2: Are there any reasonable grounds why Ofcom should not also
apply the increased permitted maximum in-band EIRP to future 2 GHz
MSS/CGC licences? If so, please explain your reasoning for this:
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